
~iU.LCO 4 UNITED STATES 

~' >.AJ~ATOMIC ENERGY COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20545 

'IS ~'August 7, 1974 

Harry H. Voigt, Esq.  
Nyron Karman, Esq. v AG 7 74 
Angus M~acbeth, Esq. ow.M t snr~ar 

Nicholas A. Robinson, Esq. ~ 
J. Bruce MacDonald, Esa.  
James P. Corcoran, Esq.  
(Addresses on attached list) 

In re: Consolidated Edison Company 
of New York, Inc.  
(Indian Point Unit 3) 
Docket No. 50-286 

Dear Sirs: 

Receipt is acknowledged of the motion by the Applicant in 

this case seeking an order for testing purposes of the Indian 
Point No. 3 facility. The motion appears in conformity with the 
ruling by the Appeal Board in the Indian Point No. 2 proceeding 
which eliminated the limitation in reference to 1 percent of 
power.  

The Atomic Safety and Licensing Board requests the follow
ing information, supported by affidavit material, respecting the 
following items: an enumeration of the major and minor items 
of construction that must be completed before initial core load
ing can be unaertaken, as well as an enumeration of non-nuclear 
testing procesies that must be completed before core loarling. In 
reference to both enumerations,*Applicant is requested to project 
a time schedule for each enumeration and the major items thereof.  

All parties are requested to submit a statement respecting 
the effect of the recent Commission ruling in response to the 
question certified in relation to the above motion filed by 
the Applicant. This inquiry is particularly directed to the 
concerns expressed by the Board at the prehearing conferences 
which have been held in this proceeding, specifically the quality 
assurance matters.  
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The Board notes that the Final Environmental Statement (FES) 
has not been issued and the date projected for its release has not 

been indicated. The Board also notes that the National Environ
mental Policy Act requires that the FES accompany the entire review 
process. The Parties are requested to coimient on the necessity of 

the FES being received before consideration of the issuance of the 
low power testing license.  

Very truly yours, 

Samuel W. Jensch, Ch5,-,rman 

Atomic Safety and Licensing Board 

cc: Secretary, USAEC
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Harry H. Voigt, Esq.  
LeBoeuf, Lamab, Leiby &MacRae 
1757( N Street, N. W.  
Washington, D. C. 20036 

*Myron Karman, Esq.  
Office of General Counsel 
R~egulation 
U. S. Atomic 'Energy Commission 
Washington, D. C. 20545 

Angus M,1acbeth, Esq.  
Natural Resources Defense Council, Inc.  
15 West 44th Street 
New York, New Yc rk 10036 

Nicholas A. Robinson, Esq.  
M~arshall " 3ratter, Greene, 

Allison & Tucker 
430 Park Avenue 
New York, New York 10022 

J. Bruce Macl~onald ' Esq.  
Deputy Commissioner and Counsel 
New York State Department of.Commerce 
99 Washington Avenue 
Albany, New York 12210 

James P. Corcoran, Esq.  
Office of the Attorney General 

* of the State of New York 
Two World Trade Center 
New York, New York 10047


